
TO:    Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board

FROM:   Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official

RE:    Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

MONTH OF MAY: 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

Value of Construction $741,500 $1,858,585 $63,800 $870,536 $1,940,856 $7,765,714 $2,746,156 $10,494,835

No. of Permits Issued 5 11 5 15 22 37 32 63

BP to Complete (renewals) 1 0 3 6 7 14 11 20

No. of Residential Building Permits 1 2 0 1 2 7 3 10

No. of Manufactured Homes 0 2 1 0 3 0 4 2

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/improvements/additions & 

misc.) 3 6 1 8 9 16 13 30

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 0 1 0 0 1 1 1 2

YEAR TO DATE:

Value of Construction $2,777,168 $3,698,397 $2,089,835 $1,837,847 $5,795,730 $15,995,735 $10,662,733 $21,531,979

No. of Permits Issued 34 35 40 45 93 145 167 225

BP to Complete (renewals) 12 8 18 21 48 71 78 100

No. of Residential Building Permits 3 4 1 2 10 17 14 23

No. of Manufactured Homes 2 6 7 1 4 4 13 11

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/improvements/additions & 

misc.) 15 15 12 21 30 53 57 89

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 2 2 2 0 1 1 5 3

MEMORANDUM
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